Republic of the Philippines

Pepartment of Education

REGION IX
SCHOOLS DIVISION OF DAPITAN CITY

Office of the Schools Division Superintendent

DIVIS, MEMORANDUM
No. s. 2022

TO: OIC-ASDS
The Chief Education Supervisor (CID & SGOD)
Education Program Supervisors
Education Program Specialist
Public School District Supervisors
Elementary and Secondary School Heads
This Divisi

FROM: FELIX ROMY A. TRIAMBULO, CESO V
Schools Division Superintendent F
Dapitan City
SUBJECT:  INTENSIVE CAPACITY BUILDING ON ACTION RESEARCH

DATE: February 7, 2022

1. Inour desire to strengthen the culture of research in basic education, this office through
the Schools Division Research Committee (SDRC) seeks to continuously improve the
quality of research outputs of DepEd personnel.

2. Itis in this light that this office come into an agreement with Jose Rizal Memorial State

University, Dapitan City for the conduct of capacity building titled “Capacitating Basic
Education Teachers on Action Research towards Promoting Social Justice in Education.

3. In order to prepare series of virtual trainings which will run from February 14-
December 2022, the attached list of identified participants are enjoined to attend the

one-day conference on February 11, 2022 @ 2: o’clock in the afternoon via Zoom.

Meeting ID: 88147079454
Password: deped

4. Attendance of the identified participants will be strictly monitored.

5. Immediate dissemination of this Memorandum is desired.
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